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8y DISTRICT OF ARIZONA
United States of America ) ' DEPUTY
V. ' ) Case: 1:22-mj-00060 '

) Assigned To: Meriweather, Robin M.

JACOB ZERKLE ) Assign. Dat'e: 3!11.1221212 i Arrest Warrants

DOB: XXXXXX y  DeecrplonComplantu e
)
)

Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

1, the éomplainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of January 6, 2021 in the county of in the
in the District of Co lumbia _ , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section . Offense Description

18 U.S.C. § 111(a)(1)- Assanlting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers,

18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3)- Civil Disorder,

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1)- Entering and Remalmng in a Restricted Building or Grounds,

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2)- Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds,
18 U:S.C. § 1752(a)(4)- Engaging in Physical Violence in a Restricted Building or Grounds,

40 U.S8.C, § 5104(e)(2)(D)- Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building,

40 US.C. § 5104(e)(2)(F)- Act of Physical Violence in the Capitol Grounds or Buildings.

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:
See attached statement of facts.

M Continued on the attacked sheet,

it Ma

Complainant’s .ngnature
Bret Curti

Printed name and title
Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requlrements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1
by telephone. o 2022.03.14

L — fets waurB—e
) 14:33:38 -04'00'
Date: 03/14/2022
Judge's signature.

City and state: Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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Your affiant, Bret Curtis, is a Spec1al Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, I have been
employed as a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation since 2004. Prior to 2004, I worked
as a detective investigating crimes against children for the Phoenix Police Department. I am currently
assigned to the Phoenix Division, Sierra Vista Resident Agency where I am tasked with investigating
violations of federal laws including violent crimes and fraud. As a Special Agent, I am authorized by law
to engage in or supervise the prevention, detection, investigation, or prosecution of a violation of Federal
criminal laws.

The U.S. Capitol is secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the U.S.
Capitol include permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol Police. Only
authorized people with appropriate identification were allowed access inside the U.S. Capitol. On January
6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also closed to members of the public.

On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the United States
Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint session, elected members
of the United States House of Representatives and the United States Senate were meeting in separate
chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of the Electoral College of the 2020
Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3, 2020. The joint session began at
approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately 1:30 p.m., the House and Senate adjourned
to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection. Vice President Mike Pence was present and
presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the Senate chamber.

As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President Mike
Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S. Capitol. As noted
above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the U.S. Capitol building,
and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd away from the Capitol building and
the proceedings underway inside.

At such time, the certification proceedings were still underway and the exterior doors and windows
of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S. Capitol Police attempted to
maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, around 2:00 p.m., individuals in the
crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by breaking windows and by assaulting members of the
U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged and assisted those acts.

Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m. members of the United States House of
Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President Mike Pence,
were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint session of the United States
Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00 p.m. Vice President Pence remained in the
United States Capitol from the time he was evacuated from the Senate Chamber until the sessions resumed.

During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which appeared to be
captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene depicted evidence of violations of local and
federal law, including scores of individuals inside the U.S. Capitol building without authority to be there.

Within the West Front of the Restricted Grounds there were additional temporary barriers due to
preparations and ongoing construction for the Inauguration including green snow fencing and signage
stating “Area Closed By order of the United States Capitol Police Board.” The exterior plaza of the U.S.
Capitol was also closed to members of the public. The below picture indicates all area within the red lines
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designated as a secure area with no public access as previously referenced in the “Area Closed By order of
the United States Capitol Police Board.”

Figure 1 '

1

I have reviewed U.S. Capitol Surveillance Video, Open-Source Videos, and Washington, D.C.
Metropolitan Police Department ((‘MDP”) Body Worn Camera (“BWC”) footage capturing events from
January 6, 2021, in attempting to identify unknown subjects who assaulted law enforcement.

During my review of MPD Officer C.W.’s BWC footage, I observed that at approximately 2 p.m.,
Ofc. C.W. was in a group of approximately 20 other MPD officers walking through the West lawn of the
United States Capitol grounds. All of the MPD officers were wearing clearly marked MPD uniforms.

While walking through the West lawn, multiple known and unknown subjects who were positioned
there, and within the restricted area outlined on the map above, Ofc. C.W.’s BWC showed a white male,
approximately 45-55 years of age, grey in hair color, heavy build, with distinctive grey facial hair fashioned
with large “mutton chops,” wearing a black worn leather jacket, black leather gloves, beige cargo pants,
beige sneakers, and a light green backpack. Ofc. C.W.’s BWC footage showed the subject grabbed one or
more MPD police officers who were in front of Ofc. C.W. as Ofc. C.W. attempted to remove the subject
from the police officers:

-
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Figure 2

The subject then physically engaged with Ofc, C.W.:

Figure 3

The subject grabbed Ofc. C.W. around the area of Ofc. C.W.’s chest:
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Figure 4

The subject reached towards Ofc. C.W. with his right hand:

ORI 0600
axon m'%@ s}m

Figure 5

The subject then threw a punch at Ofc. C.W.:
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Figure 6

Ofc. C.W. then grabbed the subject by the backpack and pushed him away:

Figure 7

Ofc. C.W. was interviewed and reviewed his BWC footage. Ofc. C.W, stated that he was part of
Civil Disturbance Unit (“CDU”) 42, who had been brough in to assist in reinforcing officers defending the
U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021. Ofc. C.W. stated that he observed the subject fighting with two unknown
police officers. Ofc. C.W. approached the subject and grabbed his backpack. The subject then threw several
punches at Ofc. C.W. Ofc. C.W. then pushed the subject away then the subject charged Ofc. C.W. and

rammed into him.
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A review of MPD Officer C.B.’s BWC showed that Ofc. C.B. was in the same group of
approximately 20 other MPD officers as Ofc. C.W., mentioned above. At approximately 2 p.m., Ofc. C.B.
was walking through the West lawn of the United States Capitol grounds when the subject 'grabbed one or
more police officers who were in front of Ofc. C.B.:

d
Figure 9

The subject then physically engaged with Ofc. C.B.:
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Ofc. C.B. then pushed the subject out of the way:
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Fighure_ 12

Ofc. C.B. was interviewed and reviewed his BWC footage. Ofc. C.B. stated that he was part of
CDU-42. Ofc. C.B. stated that he and his fellow officers were trying to push through the crowd in order to
get to the Lower West Terrace where they were to provide reinforcements, when the subject pushed Ofc.

C.B. in the chest using both hands on at least two occasions. Ofc. C.B. stated that he also observed the
subject doing the same to other unknown police officers who C.B. was working with that day.

A review of MPD Officer B.S.’s BWC showed that Ofc. B.S. was in the same group of
approximately 20 other MPD officers as Ofcs. C.W. and C.B., mentioned above. At approximately 2 p.m.,
Ofc. B.S. was walking through the West lawn of the United States Capitol grounds when the subject grabbed
one or more police officers who were in front of Ofc. B.S.:

\
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Figure 13

Figure 14 B S =

The subject attempted to hit Ofc. B.S.’s hand:
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Figure 16

Ofc. B.S. was interviewed and reviewed his BWC footage. Ofc. B.S. stated that he was part of*
CDU-42. Ofc. B.S. stated that he and his fellow MPD officers were trying to push through the crowd when
Ofc. B.S. observed the subject physically interacting with an unknown officer in front of Ofc. B.S.. The
subject then grabbed Ofc. B.S.’s baton and Ofc. B.S.’s BWC fell off in the struggle with the subject.

Your affiant obtained the Department of State Passport photograph of Jacob L. ZERKLE and found
that it was consistent with BWC footage of the subject: '
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Figure 17

B

Your Affiant also compared the individual seen on the BWC footage with the individual pictured
on the Arizona Driver’s License photograph for Jacob L. ZERKLE and believes that the individuals
pictured are consistent.

On October 28, 2021, your Affiant interviewed Jacob L. ZERKLE outside his home in Arizona.
ZERKLE stated that on or about January 2, 2021, ZERKLE and a family member drove from Arizona to
Washington, D.C. to protest about election integrity. ZERKLE stated that he did not attend former
President Trump’s speech because he went to the Capitol to protest, not to listen to speeches. Your Affiant
showed ZERKLE still photographs from Ofc. C.W.’s BWC footage, including Figures 3 and 4, above, and
ZERKLE confirmed that he was the person in the photographs. ZERKLE stated that he pushed into some
police officers and that he probably did something dumb. ZERKLE also said that he was shoved into the
police and was trying to protect himself but did not intend to assault a police officer.

Based on the foregoing, your Affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that Jacob L.
ZERKLE violated: ‘

1. 18 U.S.C. § 111(a), which makes it a crime to forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede,
intimidate, and interfere with, an officer and employee.of the United States, and of any branch
of the United States Government (including any member of the uniformed services), and any
person assisting such an officer and employee, while such persons were engaged in and on
account of the performance of official duties, and where the acts in violation of this section
involve physical contact with the victim of the assault and the intent to commit another felony.

2. 18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3), which makes it a crime to commit or attempt to commit any act to
obstruct, impede, or interfere with any fireman or law enforcement officer lawfully engaged in
the lawful performance of his official duties incident to and during the commission of a civil
disorder which in any way or degree obstructs, delays, or adversely affects commerce or the
movement of any article or commodity in commerce or the conduct or performance of any

-
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federally protected function. (“Civil disorder” means any public disturbance involving acts of
violence by assemblages of three or more persons, which causes an immediate danger of or
results in damage or injury to the property or person of any other individual. “Federally
protected function” means any function, operation, or action carried out, under the laws of the
United States, by any department, agency, or instrumentality of the United States or by an
officer or employee thereof; and such term shall specifically include, but not be limited to, the
collection and distribution of the United States mails. 18 U.S.C. §232(1).

3. 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1), (2), and (4), which makes it a crime to (1) knowingly enter or remain
in any restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do; and (2) knowingly, and
with intent to impede or disrupt the orderly conduct of Government business or official
functions, engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such proximity to, any
restricted building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or disrupts the
orderly conduct of Government business or official functions; and (4) knowingly engage in any
act of physical violence against any person or property in any restricted building or grounds;
or attempts or conspires to do so. For purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a “restricted
building” includes a posted, cordoned off, or otherwise restricted area of a building or grounds
where the President or other person protected by the Secret Service, including the Vice
President, is or will be temporarily visiting; or any building or grounds so restricted in
conjunction with an event designated as a special event of national significance.

4, 40U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) and (F), which makes it a crime to willfully and knowingly (D) utter
loud, threatening, or abusive language, or engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct, at any
place in the Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent to impede, disrupt, or
disturb the orderly conduct of a session of Congress or either House of Congress, or the orderly
conduct in that building of a hearing before, or any deliberations of, a committee of Congress
or either House of Congress; and (F) engage in an act of physical violence in the Grounds or
any of the Capitol Buildings.

As such, your Affiant respectfully requests that the court issue an arrest warrant for Jacob
L. ZERKLE. The statements above are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Bret-(;m?‘h* =

Special Agent
Federal Bureau of lnvestigation

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requlrements of Fed. R. Crim.P. 4.1 by
telephone, this 14™ day of March 2022. 4

ROBIN M. MERIWEATHER
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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MAGISTRATE JUDGE'S MINUTES
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA - TUCSON

U.S. Magistrate Judge: Bruce G. Macdonald Date: March 15, 2022
USA v. Jacob Zerkle Case Number: 22-01570MJ-001

Assistant U.S. Attorney: Liza M. Granoff
Attorney for Defendant: Leo Costales, Assistant Federal Public Defender
Interpreter: N/A

Defendant: Present [] Not Present [J] Released X Custody [ Summons [J Writ

INITIAL APPEARANCE

Complaint Filed Date of Arrest: March 15, 2022
Warrant Other District

U] Financial Affidavit taken NO Financial Affidavit taken

Defendant states true name to be SAME.
Further proceedings ORDERED in Defendant’s true name.

Government's not asking for detention. A record is made re Government’s request for conditions
of release.

PTS has not yet interviewed the defendant.

GOVERNMENT recommends release.

Court accepts recommendation by the Government.
Per information received, Defendant is to appear via ZOOM on 3/17/2022 @ 1:00 PM before
Magistrate Meriweather. Other/Additional conditions of release may be set at that time.

Defendant is advised on the record and signed Order Setting Conditions of Release and released on
Judge's signature.

REMOVAL HEARING: [] Held Waived

OTHER: AFPD Leo Costales is appointed as attorney of record for defendant.

Recorded By Courtsmart IA 10 min
Deputy Clerk Beth Harper RH 10 min

Start: 1:40 PM
Stop: 1:50 PM
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUR{E—
ARIZONA — TUCSON

March 15, 2022

CLERK US DISTRICT COURT
DISTHIGT QOF AF(IZONA -

- USA v. Jacob Zerkle _ Casp

ORDER SETTING CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3142(c)(1)(B), the Court may impose the following least restrictive condition(s)
only as necessary to reasonably assure the appearance of the person as required and the safety of any
other person and the community.

Defendant is ORDERED released on PERSONAL RECOGNIZANCE (O/R).

NEXT APPEARANCE: as directed by the Court.
DEFENDANT IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

1. The defendant promises to appear at all proceedings as required and to surrender for service of
- any sentence imposed.

2. The defendant shall not commit any federal, state, tribal or local crime.

3. The defendant shall cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample if the collection is authorized
by 42 U.S.C. § 14135a. :

4. The defendant shall IMMEDIATELY advise his/her atlomey in writing, PRIOR to any change
in residence address, mailing address or telephone number.

ADVICE OF PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS

Violating any of the foregoing conditions of release may result in the immediate issuance of a
warrant for your arrest, a revocation of your release, an order of detention, a forfeiture of any bond, and
a prosecution for contempt of court and could result in imprisonment, a fine, or both.

While on release, if you commit a federal felony offense the punishment is an additional prison
term of not more than ten years and for a federal misdemeanor offense the punishment is an additional
prison term of not more than one year. This sentence will be consecutive (i.e., in addition) to any other
sentence you receive.

It is a crime punishable by up to ten years in prison, and a $250,000 fine, or both, to: obstruct a
criminal investigation; tamper with a witness, victim, or informant; retaliate or attempt to retaliate
against a witness, victim, or informant; or intimidate or attempt to intimidate a witness, victim, juror,
informant, or officer of the court. The penalties for tampering, retaliation, or intimidation are
significantly more serious if they involve a killing or attempted killing.

If, after release, you knowingly fail to appear as the conditions of release require, or to surrender
to serve a sentence, you may be prosecuted for failing to appear or surrender and additional punishment
may be imposed. If you are convicted of:

CC: Pretrial Services, USM
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Case Number: 22-01570MJ-001 - March 15, 2022
USA v. Jacob Zerkle Page 2 of 2

(1) an offense punishable by death, life imprisonment, or imprisonment for a term of fifteen
years or more — you will be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than 10
years, or both;

(2) an offense punishable by imprisonment for a term of five years or more, but less than fifteen
years — you will be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than five years, or
both;

(3) any other felony — you will be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned not more than
two years, or both;

(4) a misdemeanor — you will be fined not more than $100,000 or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

A term of imprisonment imposed for failure to appear or surrender will be consecutive to any

other sentence you receive. In addition, a failure to appear or surrender may result in the forfeiture of
any bond posted.

Acknowledgment of the Defendant

I acknowledge that I am the defendant in this case and that I am aware of the conditions of release. I
promise to obey all conditions of release, to appear as directed, and surrender to serve any sentence
imposed. I am aware of the penalties and sanctions set forth above.

DATE

ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER OF DEFENDANT

G- ,')J—-\E : W Ref Pretrial Services Report - not public record

This order authorizes the U.S. Marshal to release the defendant from custody.

Bond set by: Bruce G. Macdonald Defendant released by: Bruce G. Macdonald

Signed before me on this date: 3/15/22

By U.S. Magistrate Judge: /gvu-& h. Mﬂ_ow

Witnessed and acknowledgedseipre:

DATE

Foa PET A



Case 1:22-mj-00060-RMM Document 5 Filed 03/16/22 Page 18 of 21

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT /

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA FILE ———LODGED

____RECEIVED COPY
-
United States of America Case Number: 22—015']"0MJi 001 022
V. Charging District’s Case No.
. 1 CLERK US TRICT COURT
Jacob Zerk]e 1.22'm‘]'00060 :_W-___LL: R |LI Ur ARIZO [\F\- DEPUTY

WAIVER OF RULE 5 & 5.1 HEARINGS
(Complaint or Indictment)

I understand that I have been charged in another district, the (name of other court) District of
Columbia.

[ have been informed of the charges and of my rights to:

(1)  retain counsel or request the assignment of counsel if I am unable to retain counsel;

(2)  an identity hearing to determine whether I am the person named in the charges;

(3)  production of the warrant, a certified copy of the warrant, or a reliable electronic copy of
either;

(4) a preliminary hearing to determine whether there is probable cause to believe that an
offense has been committed, to be held within 14 days of my first appearance if [ am in
custody and 21 days otherwise, unless I have been indicted beforehand.

(5)  ahearing on any motion by the government for detention;

(6) request a transfer of the proceedings to this district under Fed. R. Crim. P. 20, to plead
guilty.

[ agree to waive my right(s) to:

ﬁ an identity hearing and production of the warrant.

] a preliminary hearing.

[J  adetention hearing.

O

an identity hearing, production of the judgment, warrant, and warrant application, and
any preliminary

or detention hearing to which I may be entitled in this district. I request that my
[Jpreliminary hearing and/or []detention hearing be held in the prosecuting district, at a
time set by that court.

I consent to the issuance of an order rcqumng my appearance in the prosecuting district where
the charges are pending against me. F

Date: March 15, 2022 ﬂ Dcﬁmdam 5 ‘i':gna!me

" Signature o fem%‘ s attorney (if any)

J: L€ onm//f Fa /0

Printed name of defendam s a{romey (:f any)

’

AO 466A (Rev. 12/17) Waiver of Rule 5 & 5.1 Hearings (Complaint or Indictment)
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Query Reports Utilities Help What's New Log Out

U.S. District Court
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA (Tucson Division)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 4:22-mj-01570-N/A-BGM-1

Case title: USA v. Zerkle Date Filed: 03/15/2022

Other court case number: MJ-22-60-RMM-1 District of
Columbia

Assigned to: Magistrate Unassigned
Referred to: Magistrate Judge Bruce G
Macdonald

Defendant (1)

Jacob Zerkle represented by Jorge Leonardo Costales
Federal Public Defenders Office -
Tucson
407 W Congress St., Ste. 501
Tucson, AZ 85701-1310
520-879-7500
Email: Leo_Costales@fd.org
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Public Defender or
Community Defender Appointment

Pending Counts Disposition

None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None
Terminated Counts Disposition
None

Highest Offense Level (Terminated)

None

Complaints Disposition
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18:111(a)(1) Assaulting, Resisting, or
Impeding, Count 1; 18:231(a)(3)Civil
Disorder, Count 2; 18:1752(a)(1)
Entering and Remaining in a Restricted
Building or Grounds, Count 3; 18:1752
(a)(2) Disorderly and Disruptive
Conduct in a Restricted Building or
Grounds, Count 4; 18:1752(a)(4)
Engaging in Physical Violence in a
Restricted Building or Grounds, Count
5:40:5104(e)(2)(D) Disorderly Conduct
in a Capitol Building, Count 6; 40:5104
(e)(2)(F) Act of Physical Violence in
the Capitol Grounds or Buildings,

Count 7

Plaintiff
USA

represented by Liza Granoff
US Attorneys Office - Tucson, AZ
405 W Congress St., Ste. 4800
Tucson, AZ 85701-4050
520-620-7474
Fax: 520-620-7320
Email: liza.granoff@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Assistant US Attorney

Date Filed

Docket Text

03/14/2022

[

Arrest (Rule 40) of Jacob Zerkle. (JAM) (Entered: 03/16/2022)

03/15/2022

I5®]

MINUTE ENTRY for proceedings held before Magistrate Judge Bruce G
Macdonald: Initial Appearance in Rule 5(c)(3) Proceedings as to Jacob Zerkle
held on 3/15/2022. Liza Granoff appearing for USA. Jorge Leonardo Costales
(FPD) appointed for defendant. Defendant states true name to be SAME. Further
proceedings ORDERED in Defendant's true name. Government's not asking for
detention. A record 1s made re Government's request for conditions of

release. PTS has not yet interviewed the defendant. GOVERNMENT recommends
release.Court accepts recommendation by the Government. Per information
received, Defendant is to appear via ZOOM on 3/17/2022 at 1:00 PM before
Magistrate Meriweather. Other/Additional conditions of release may be set at that
time. Defendant is advised on the record and signed Order Setting Conditions of
Release and released on Judge's signature. Removal Hearing is waived.
(Recorded by COURTSMART.) Hearing held 1:40 PM to 1:50 PM.
(Attachments: # 1 Conditions of Release)(JAM) (Entered: 03/16/2022)

03/15/2022

V5]

WAIVER of Rule 5(¢)(3) Hearing by Jacob Zerkle. (JAM) (Entered: 03/16/2022)
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